
Se 
et

e 
W
e
 

al
e 

Ob
ey

 
ae 

, 

d
e
e
l
 

ce
le
 

ne 
ee
 

+ 
d
e
n
t
,
 

ca
te
 

S
i
n
e
,
 
qu
at
e 

we
 

in
d 

oe 
t
n
e
 

ve
 

. 
ma

t 

  

Toleor 
  

Belsoat nt 

Calishor 
Conrod ate 
DeLooch 
Evans 
Sale - A fe a pt m4 

Suites 
Tavel 
Trotter 
Tele. Room 
Holmes 

  

  

  

  

  

  

-. §15-fouth [5th Street 
‘Lindenhurst, New York 

e : 
3.7 

jy : 

. 
. CH, 

oan Mer "by ; ft . wt ie a 

Casper n N vi tote, stay: s uv +. MM 

Lew 
Miss Loretta Muller 

   

    
   

Dear Miss Muller: 

Your letter of January ath has been received, 
and I want to thank you for your generous comments regarding 3 
our work. ne 

Pursuant to the instructions of President Johnson,” 
our report concerning the assassination of President Kennedy and | aS 
the nurder of Lee Harvey Oswald has been forwarded to the =». 980%, 
Attorney General and to the Presidential] Commission. We have. 
not made the report public inasmuch as this Commission has been 
charged with the responsibility to study all available information 
and make a finding in these matters. Any public dissemination of 
our report, therefore, will reat with the Commtssion. Poe LS OE ‘ 

Since orely yours, OO 
@. Edgar Hoover, re 
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